

Northwest Association of Provider EMS Coordinators

MINUTES
October 24, 2024

Agenda Item	Discussion
Call to Order Previous Minutes	Call to order at 09:03 Introduction New Members – Minutes approved – John Jaworski - D/C Jim Denna Second. Approved
Committee Reports	<p><u>CARS</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Billing problem with EMSC Fixed. • LifePak 35 not able to upload unknow when it will be fixed. Maybe October • Working on videos for training • Run form working well <p><u>Advisory Board</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss of PM program and passed minor changes • New system policy for policy review. More collaborative approach. • Open spots needing to be filled will be sent out soon <p><u>Research and Development</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • OneDose Presentation. Price tag is same as acid map for first 2 years of 5,000 then goes up to 12,500 a year. Upgrade to premium for agency 500 to 1200 a year. • Looking at pelvic sling options added two options to the drug and supply list • Look at strap to hold the BVM to face did not approve it • Discussion had to about OneDose and moving forward to it. <p><u>Education</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Intubation task force showed improvement • ProVu training once you are ready contact Dr Jordon. Please be patient • ProVu skills sheet is Approved. • ProVu training video will be coming out soon • Iv start success task force starting up with oct CE questionnaire <p><u>PBPI</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No Report <p><u>Cardiac Arrest</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No new report
System and State Updates Region Updates:	System Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Non transport inspection due by end of September to Bill • KNO2 Make sure pt info is correct so it can go into pt's report
IFCA/IDPH:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CESSA Moving forward
Old Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Agency Psych transports policy • Controlled substance with Vector Check It. • New Narc Log coming out next month.
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Impact looking for Proof of Insurance and will hold up on reimbursement • Site visit Oct 24th and 25th - looking for 6 field preceptors. For virtual call. Oct 25th @840

Agenda Item	Discussion
Provider Round Table	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Each member discussed new things happening at their agency
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Next meeting – Oct 24th, 2024 Meeting ended at 1105